John Edward Morgan

DipSM M.I.I.R.S.M. C.M.I.O.S.H. M.I.R.O. F.M.R.P.H.

6, Linnet Drive, Stowmarket, Suffolk. IP14 5UB
Telephone: + 44 (0) 1449 674706 Fax: + 44 (0) 1449 674706
Mobile: + 44 (0) 7941-160470 Email: jem@jmclimited.com

Date of Birth: 21 September 1957

Profile

A health & safety practitioner with detailed experience of safety management mainly within a railway environment. A flexible, mature person with excellent communication and IT skills, enjoys working as part of a team. Clean Driving License for 40 years. Holder of Rail Sentinel PTS, Railtrack certificated auditor, CDM-C (APS Qualified), Rail Sentinel ICI-LU, DLR Track Awareness, Pink Ticket (Croydon Tramlink), CSCS card, CBH Card.

Professional Qualifications

Diploma in Safety Management (British Safety Council) NVQ Level 4 - Health & Safety NEBOSH Diploma (Pt1) IEMA Environmental Management for Senior Managers Member of the International Institute of Risk & Safety Management. Associate Member of Project Safety Affiliated Member of Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment. Chartered Member of Institute of Occupational Safety & Health Member of Institute of Railway Operators Fellow Member of the Royal Society for Public Health Senior Associate of the Royal Society for Medicine City & Guilds, Structural Engineering Technician City & Guilds, Method of Instruction CSE's - Chemistry, Mathematics, Geography, Physics, Technical Drawing & French. PDLSG = QCF - Level 3 (SQA Level 6) Instructor First Aid At Work Instructor Fire Instructor PAT tester.

Career History

Director of Limited Company (J.Morgan Consulting Ltd) undertaking/undertaken the following contracts:

Present

June 2016 – Top Medical Clinic – HSQE Manager (Part Time) – Manage HSQE management system, manage Occupational Health Technicians undertaking railway medicals as well as drug & alcohol testing. Liaise with Occupational Health Physician. Promote Health and Wellbeing.

March 2015 – South Eastern Railways – Project HSQE Manager (Part Time) - Station painting project of a large number of stations across the South East. Reviewing Construction Phase Plans, Work Package Plans and Method Statements, Undertake site inspections and accident investigation.

November 2014 – Delatim – HSQE Manager (Part Time) Construction, Network Rail and London Underground projects as well as London Tramlink Croydon project (PC on project). Assisting and reviewing of Construction Phase Plans, Work Package Plans and Method Statements. Undertake site inspections and accident / incident investigation.

November 2014 – JVR Consulting – Rail Achilles RISQS advisor (Part Time) – Assisting new companies (11) to meet the requirements of the Achilles RISQS levels 1 & 2 certification requirements including writing all necessary policies and procedures as well as preparing supporting forms, spreadsheets and templates. Also undertake any necessary training. Also assist other companies who currently hold certification but in need of support / advice.

Previous Full Time Contracts

December 2016 - December 2018 - Alstom

Project HSE Manager (Part Time) – Project replacing panels within four sub stations for London Underground. Reviewing Construction Phase Plans, Method Statements, Undertake site inspections and accident investigation. Assist in bid work.

August 2008 – October 2014 Atkins Rail Communication Systems

HSQE Manager – Passenger information and security systems installation for the Thameslink project and Peterborough Station. Communication Installations on 6 LUL stations,. Assisting in future bid works. Additionally, HSE Manager for all major and minor IT project works on BAAs airports. (Heathrow, Southampton, Aberdeen, and Glasgow)

June 2008 – Aug 2008 Metronet

Quality Assurance Auditor - Undertaking audits of Signalling Maintenance and Project Delivery & Close Out.

Dec 2006 – May 2008 Mouchel Parkman Rail Ltd

Project Assurance Manager – Covering various projects (Network Rail – Southern PSU, Colchester/Clacton Resignalling) (LUL - Connect & East London Lines.) Responsible for reviewing Method Statements, Work Package Plans and Task Briefing Sheets. Undertake Quality, Environmental, Health and Safety inspections and audits. Accident/Incident investigation.

May 2005 – Dec 2006 Servirail Ltd

Health & Safety Manager – Covering four projects (2 x LUL Works, 2 x NR works). Health & Safety Manager – Responsible for reviewing method statements, site inspections and audits. Accident/Incident investigation.

Nov 2004 - March 2005 Network Rail S&T Renewals

Assisting the HSQE Manager is setting up Safety Management System, Accident investigations and analysis, development of Risk Assessments, Auditing.

May 2004 - Aug 2004 Lionverge Projects Ltd

Advising and assisting the company of its obligations to comply with CDM requirements as Principal Contractors with their installation of signal & telecoms work as part of the development of a new railway depot (Bedford Cauldwell). Tasks included site meetings, site inspections and audits, liaising with Construction Site Manager as well as assisting railway project manager. Additionally, assisting in raising Lionverge CAC status from provisional to full certification.

May 2003 - Sept 2004 Bechtel/Thameslink 2000

Safety Manager for the Thameslink 2000 project. Responsible for ensuring compliance to CDM regulations. Undertook site inspections, accident/incident investigations, collation of the H & S File.

April 2002 - May 2003 Railtrack Southern

Acting in role as Safety Auditor (Railtrack Approved & Certificated). Undertook audits both internally and externally on contractors. Produced reports, identifying non-conformance and recommendations.

Jan 2002 - Mar 2002 London Underground Limited

Contracted to the "Connect" Project acting as safety advisor to develop a Safety Management System for the project team and assist contractors to develop Method Statements to meet the requirements of LUL QUENSH manual.

Oct 2001 - Dec 2001 Wessex Trains

Contracted to undertake the development of a Safety Management System for this new company.

Jan 2001 - Sept 2001 (LUL) Infraco JNP Limited

Contracted to undertake an independent review of Infraco JNP's transitional action plans, from a safety perspective Contracted to undertake the development of a Safety Improvement Programme in order to meet the objectives stated within the company's Railway Safety Case.

May 2000 - Jan. 2001 Bechtel/Cross Country Trains Limited

The project involves the upgrading of track, signalling, bridgework and level crossings for new trains, including class 221 tilting trains. Responsible for developing a safety programme for the whole project.

Other Contracts where specialist advise has been given (Part time/As required).

April 2013 – February 2014 McNicholas

Attend site and undertake site inspections. Accident/Incident investigation. Review of method statements. Prepare Project Inductions.

March 2006 - Dec 2010 On-Route Logistics Ltd

Development of Safety Certificate Submission for a new freight company in Scotland to meet the requirements of the new ORR ROGS Regulations that has been successful. Development of Company Management System to support submission. Liaise with the ORR Scotland.

Oct 2005 – Dec 2005 Tony Hagon Ltd

Health & Safety Advisor – Required to review a Railway Safety Case that had already been rejected twice by RSSB and HMRI. The review included meeting the objections from the RSSB and HMRI and meeting the requirements of the RSC 2003 regulations. The RSC was subsequently submitted and approved by all parties.

April 2005 – March 2015 WPB Contractors Ltd

Safety Advisor – Development and implementation of Safety Management System for Link Up Audit including training of management and staff. Additionally assisted in company obtaining Network Rail (High Speed) approved supplier status and PC License.

March 2005 – April 2005 First Group

Safety Advisor - Preparation of Safety Case Plan for Franchise bid

December 2002 - May 2003 Viacom Outdoor

Contracted to develop, submit and seek approval from Network Rail of a Contractors Assurance Case. To develop supporting documentation and assist in the implementation of safety systems.

Sept 2001 - Nov 2001 Silverlink Train Services Ltd

Contracted to undertake an audit and review of Driver Training - Operational and Safety Aspects

Feb 2001-- Feb 2001 Railtrack HQ - Projects

Contracted to Railtrack Asset Register Project for the production of Method Statements for engineers undertaking track surveys.

Aug 2000 - Sept 2000 Railtrack HQ

Contracted to Railtrack- Validation of Safety Case material change (Splitting off of Rail Safety)

Other Companies where support has been/is given which generally included:

Development of Management System to meet the requirements of RISQS core audit module. (In some cases includes ISO9001, 14001 & 18001).

Giving general support, training and advice. Attending audits and assisting in bid work. Undertake accident investigation and training.

- A2YG Ltd
- Alloy Fabweld Ltd
- A P Rail Ltd
- AVJD Ltd
- Barreast Ltd
- Brian Doogue
- Complete Networks Ltd
- DMC Contracts Ltd
- DPSS
- DT Source
- Eden Lea
- Energi UK
- Elm Site Services
- Euston Taylor
- G W Marine
- Hambro Roofing
- Henderson and Taylors
- Iceberg Building Services Ltd
- Ideal Scaffolding (East Anglia) Ltd
- Inspectahire

- Keyman
- Kellmarts Electrical
- McLaren Resourcing Ltd
- Metron Ltd
- NorthSouth Telecoms Ltd
- NTS Premier
- Number 8
- PMC Soils
- Rail Engineering Solutions
- Rodells
- Roch NDT
- Seva
- South Coast Renewables Ltd
- South East Reclamation Supplies Ltd
- UK Recruitment
- Washtec
- WPB
- WMTSL
- WOMA

Redundant May 2000 - Set up own company - J. Morgan Consulting Ltd

Full Employment -

Sept 1996 to May 2000	South West Trains -	Safety Programme Manager (MS2)
March 1994 to Sept 1996	Great Eastern Railway -	Assist. Safety Programmes Mgr (MS1)
May 1993 to March 1994	Great Eastern Railway -	Quality Manager (MS1)
Sept 1991 to May 1993	Great Eastern Railway -	Operations Standards Inspector (RS - E)
Feb 1989 to Sept. 1991	Great Eastern Railway -	Mobile Operations Supervisor (RS- B,C,D,E)
October 1986 to Feb 1989	London, Tilbury & Southend Railway - Signalman (Class C)	
March 1994 to Sept 1986	LTS Railway -	Shunter (Leading then Senior Railman)
Oct 1983 to March 1984	London, Tilbury & Southend Railway - Railman (Station)	

Sept 1974 – March 1982 Structural Engineering Technician

Draughtsman, predominantly in Structural Steelwork but also some reinforced concrete and brickwork designs. Undertook site surveys, site inspections, production of fabrication drawings as well as general layout/arrangement drawings.

LEISURE INTEREST & HOBBIES

Fishing, Shooting, Horse Riding and Travel.